ALABI JOHN

Mowe, Ogun State | jtg.graphics1@gmail.com | 08165290687 |linkedin.com/in/alabi-john-8a9b731b0

PROFILE

Reliable Graphic designer with creativeness and detailed oriented ability with over six years of experience in logo design, photo editing, layout design, social media management and digital branding. Ability to organize own workload and prioritize tasks and skills. Adaptive to technological advancement and able to pick up new techniques. Smart management of multiple projects in a fast-paced, deadline-driven environment. Highly Proficient in CorelDraw Suites, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Sketch up, Microsoft Word and PowerPoint.

WORK HISTORY

Amitouch Global Concepts Limited, Magodo, Lagos April 2023 – September 2023

Position: IT Support/Graphic designer

Amitouch Global Concepts Limited, Magodo, Lagos April 2022 – March 2023

Position: Youth Corper

JTG Graphics, Mowe Ogun March 2018 – Present

Position: Creative Director /Freelancer

EDUCATION

National Youth Service Corps (NYSC) 2023

B.Sc(ED), Education/Mathematics 2022

• 2:2, Second Class Honours, Lower Division

Ekiti State University Ado-Ekiti. (2016 – 2022)

CERTIFICATION/TRAINING

Jobberman Soft Skills Training Certification 2022
CISCO Certification 2015

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Food and Care For All (FCFA) - Non-Profit Organization 2018

Student Volunteer distributing food items to people of the community.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- Project Manager, National Youth Service Corps (NYSC), Education CDS, Kosofe LGA, Lagos state. (2022 2023)
- Treasurer, National Federation of Catholic Students (NFCS), Ila Orangun Chapter (2019 2021)
- Sport Director, Nigerian Universities Education Students Association (NUESA), Ila Orangun Chapter (2019 2021)
- President, National Association of Kwara State Students (NAKSS), Ila Orangun Chapter (2019 2021)
- Vice- President, National Association of Kwara State Students (NAKSS), Ila Orangun Chapter (2018 2019)

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- Project Management
- Excellent organisational skills
- Good Problem-Solving Skills
- Strength: Creativity, Keen eye for aesthetics and Determination
- Interest: Education, Art and Sports.

REFEREES

Available on request